Jasmin Hatten

A beneficial addition to your company

Springfield, MO millerjasmin82@yahoo.com +1 417 280 1194

I am a registered nurse who has a passion mental health. Currently have one year of psych nursing experience and looking for my next career opportunity helping individuals.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Lamplight Village Assisted Living - West Plains, MO January 2021 to November 2021

- Registered Nurse as of January 2021. Attended the RN bridge program at Missouri State University-West Plains where I graduated with a 3.0 and a member of honors society.
- Most recent position was a nurse at a psychiatric assisted living facility where I performed wound care, catheter care, personal care such as diabetic care, along with planning, scheduling, and coordinating patient appointments.
- Utilized therapeutic communication with all residents in times of distress or when reorientation was needed.
- Worked directly with patient and physicians.
- Provided nursing care for up to 30 patients per shift.
- Delivered patient education.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Brookhaven Long Term Care - West Plains, MO November 2017 to May 2018

While working at Brookhaven I was charging on the Alzheimer's unit. It was my job to pass medications, so skin and wound assessments, diabetic care, therapeutic communication, and communicate openly with my superiors and residents family members.

Education

Associate in Nursing

Missouri State University-West Plains - West Plains, MO January 2020 to December 2020

Practical nursing certificate in Nursing

South central career center - West Plains, MO January 2017 to December 2017

High school or equivalent

High school or equivalent in General

Thayer Sr. High School - Thayer, MO

Skills

- Attention to detail, good time management, organized, takes direction well, flexible with employers needs, works well with others, accountable, responsible, respectful of all backgrounds and beliefs.
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Experience Administering Injections
- Vital Signs
- Caregiving
- Patient Care
- Catheter Care

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

Registered Nurse (RN)

BLS Certification

Assessments

Patient-focused care — Highly Proficient

December 2020

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients Full results: Highly Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.